
1 
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on February 16, 2022 at 7:00 pm 

in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order No. 2021-20, all persons who are over the age of 2 who are medically able 

to tolerate a face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. Meeting 

attendees shall comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens 

may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 

777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be 

provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

February 16, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn reviewed the January billings in February 

b. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner will review the February billings in March 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 19, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/22,  Current Assets 

Report, 01/31/22, Revenue Report, 01/31/22, and Expense Report, 01/31/22 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/16/22 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report 
ii. SNHA Furniture Update Presentation 

iii. Workstation Furniture Bid Package Award Recommendation - Action Required 
Approval to award and enter into an agreement with Interior Investments for the FF&E 
Workstation bid package, with Board President as contract signatory to the contract 

iv. Title Company Escrow and Payment Process - Action Required 
Approval to enter into an agreement with Chicago Title and Trust Company for Construction 
Escrow Trust Setup and Payment Disbursing 

v. Construction Material Testing Services Recommendation - Action Required 
Approval to award the Construction Material Testing Services scope of work. 

vi. Moving Services Award Recommendation - Action Required 
Approval to award and enter into an agreement Hallet and Sons for Library Moving Services, 
with Board President as contract signatory to the contract. 

vii. Director and Board of Trustee Change Order Approval Thresholds - Action Required 
Approval of the following change order approval thresholds and procedure: 
• Change orders which increase or reduce the original contract price by $9,999.99 or less may be 
approved and signed by the Library Director. 
 
 

1 



2 
 

 
 
• The Library Director is authorized to issue the statutory written determination for change 
orders which increase or reduce the original contract price by $10,000.00 to $24,999.99 and 
may approve and sign the change order. 
• Change orders over $25,000 must be approved by the Library Board. 

viii. Planned Library Closure - Action Required 
Approval to close the Library for Phase 1 Abatement on March 17, 2022 and March 18, 2022. 

ix. Ground Breaking Ceremony Discussion 
6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Director Evaluation Process: Discussion - LLD Personnel & Policy Chairwoman Swistak 

b. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

c. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

9. Executive Session 

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 

purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by 

Section 2.06 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

11. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

January 19, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Lorna Turner - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Sara Wynn - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary [arrived at 7:55 p.m.] 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
Tim Drewry - Camosy Incorporated (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 7:23 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner reviewed the December billings in January 

b. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn will review the January billings in February 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 
a. Approve Minutes of the December 15, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the January 7, 2022 Special Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/21,  Current 

Assets Report, 12/31/21, Revenue Report, 12/31/21, and Expense Report, 12/31/21 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/19/22 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Turner seconded. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli suggested a correction to the January 7, 2022 Special Board 

Meeting minutes regarding the date at the top. The correction was noted. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Project Status Update - CCS report 

 

Mr. Rogers stated that construction project bids were received and would have a 

recommendation for award later in the meeting. He provided an update including 

information regarding the furniture package, moving package, material testing package, and 

permit review process.  

3 



 

2 
 

Discussion: Secretary Larson asked about the workstation material durability. Mr. 

Rogers explained that materials were commercial grade. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided a phasing and logistics update, including information about anticipated 

Library closures. He stated that he would come to the Board with more detail in February. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about notifying other local libraries when the LLD is 

closed. Director Weinstein explained that she would post via RAILS for LLD updates as 

well as inform the public via eBlast, social media, and the website. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an abatement update. 

 

Mr. Rogers went over the project schedule and cost summaries, stating that they were on 

schedule and on budget. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of upcoming activities including a kick-off meeting with the 

General Contractor. He discussed the bidding process for furniture, moving, and construction 

material testing. He also discussed the RFID and security gate purchases, a VOL permit fee 

waiver request, and exterior signage package. 

 

Mr. Rogers recommended that the Lisle Library District award Camosy Incorporated the 

General Contract for the Renovation Project because they were the lowest qualified bid with 

no exclusions, substitutions, or clarifications. 

 

Mr. Drewry from Camosy introduced himself to the Board. Mr. Rogers provided an overview 

of alternates. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the interior masonry. Mr. Rogers explained 

that the base scope includes painting the interior masonry.  

 

ii. Approval to award renovation project construction contract - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Wynn moved to award the renovation project construction contract to 

Camosy Incorporated with the base bid lump sum of $5,296,700; with LLD Board President 

Bartelli as signatory to contract documents. Vice President Swistak seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Mr. Rogers congratulated the Library Board. 

 

Mr. Drewry left the meeting at 7:23 p.m. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report. 

b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that the Committee met on Wednesday, 

December 29th. She mentioned that the Committee discussed three policies; Policy 735 approved at a 

recent Special Board meeting and Policies 345 and 360 that were being considered at this evening’s 

meeting. Vice President Swistak commented that the Committee also discussed the Director 

evaluation process and requested that the full Board discuss this subject at the February meeting.  

 

4 



 

3 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if there was a written policy regarding the Director 

evaluation process. Vice President Swistak stated that there was no policy and explained the 

need for a clearer procedure and process. 

 

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report. 

d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan stated that the Committee met on Thursday, January 

13th. She provided an update on donations. Trustee Sullivan provided an overview of 

recommendations from the Committee for Board consideration. The recommendations included 

having Director Weinstein contact the Friends of the Lisle Library, posting information about the 

fundraising effort on the LLD website, providing fundraising information in the newsletter, and 

having an internal display that shows fundraising progress. She also commented on having a 

LiteZilla coloring page for kids and pamphlets containing fundraising information. Trustee 

Sullivan mentioned other topics including pursuing donations from businesses. 

 

Discussion: The Board agreed to have Director Weinstein contact the Friends of the Lisle 

Library, post information about the fundraising effort to the LLD website, provide 

fundraising information within the newsletter, create an internal display that shows 

fundraising progress, have a LiteZilla coloring page for kids, and have flyers. 

 

Vice President Swistak suggested providing a coloring page in curbside pick-up bags for 

children. Director Weinstein stated that it was a great idea. 

 

President Bartelli asked for Board feedback regarding the Library being the point of 

contact for fundraising and not individual Trustees. Trustee Turner commented that the 

Board previously agreed that individual Trustees would not take action without Board 

approval. Treasurer Norton stated that the Board is generally willing and ready to 

convene when needed to keep things moving in a timely manner. Trustee Sullivan spoke 

about her experiences regarding fundraising. Treasurer Norton commented on having 

consensus regarding methods and to follow an agreed upon process. 

 

President Bartelli reminded the Board to follow best practices. Secretary Larson agreed 

and suggested following the guidelines that were agreed upon at the January Special 

Board meeting. Director Weinstein shared information provided by the Library’s 

attorney regarding accepting donations. Vice President Swistak stated that it was vital 

that the Board follow Policy 735 Donations & Gifts approved at the January Special 

Board meeting 

 

Director Weinstein restated the recommendations agreed on by the Board. Vice 

President Swistak asked about having kids donate spare change. Trustee Turner said 

that the Committee discussed the idea and that no final decision was made. Director 

Weinstein stated that she spoke with the Director of Youth Services and that he was not 

comfortable having a money jar in YS. She suggested a coloring page to involve children 

in a creative way instead of financial way. Treasurer Norton suggested the possibility of 

having a donation box for anonymous cash donations. 

  

Trustee Wynn stated that she liked the idea of having a coloring sheet included in 

curbside pick-up bags. She discussed concerns about fundraising during the renovation 

5 



 

4 
 

timeline and stated that she thought the campaign was moving a bit fast. Trustee Wynn 

stated that she was in agreement regarding following policy. 

 

Trustee Sullivan stated that the next Committee meeting was scheduled for Thursday, 

February 10th at 1:00 pm. 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She mentioned that the Library concluded its Winter 

Read program on January 7th and that a total of 893 patrons had participated this year. She thanked staff for 

the work that went into the program. Director Weinstein mentioned that the Board and Committees met 

frequently during the holiday season; 6 times during a 30 day window. She stated that LLD staff, CCS, and 

SNHA visited the Merchandise Mart to evaluate furniture for the Youth and Adult areas. Director Weinstein 

mentioned that the LLD will be utilizing approximately 50% of the existing furniture. She mentioned that she, 

Mr. Rogers, Department Directors, and the IT Manager met to discuss phasing aspects of the renovation. 

Director Weinstein thanked the Board for agreeing to the recommendations of the Advocacy & Outreach 

Committee and thanked donors (elected officials, local leaders, past Trustees, and organizations) for their 

contributions. She stated that $4,405 has been raised; 29% of the goal. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked where future Board meetings would be held once the 

meeting rooms were unavailable. Director Weinstein explained that meetings would not be held at 

the Library and provided an overview of meeting requirements per the Open Meetings Act and that 

future locations were being researched.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that the Library partners with the Village of Lisle to provide 

floodplain maps and documents for the area. She stated that the Village provides the documents and that 

Library staff processes those documents and adds them to the Reference collection. Assistant Director 

McQuillan commented that Library staff updated the AED devices in the Library by replacing batteries and 

pads. She mentioned that there were two AED devices in the building and that the updates are good through 

2023. 

 

8. New Business 

a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY2022/23 Working Budget 
 
President Bartelli appointed a Committee of the Whole to discuss and prepare the FY2022/23 

Working Budget. She stated that in the coming months the Board would meet as a whole to discuss 

the forthcoming budget and that the meetings may be separate or be in conjunction with regular 
Board meetings. President Bartelli commented that she and Director Weinstein would work on a 
schedule soon and that the Board would be alerted to the schedule. 
 

b. Approve LLD Policy 345: Reference & Readers’ Advisory Services - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 345: Reference & Readers’ Advisory 

Services. Secretary Larson seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein provided an explanation of LLD Policy 345: Reference & Readers’ Advisory 

Services. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

6 



 

5 
 

 

c. Approve LLD Policy 360: Library-Sponsored Public Programs - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 360: Library-Sponsored Public 

Programs. Trustee Sullivan seconded.  

 

Director Weinstein provided an explanation of LLD Policy 360: Library-Sponsored Public Programs. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Wynn suggested a correction in the fifth paragraph regarding the word 

dues. The correction was noted. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

President Bartelli thanked the Department Directors for their quarterly reports. She mentioned that she was 

glad to see that the art prints were updated. Secretary Larson stated that she was excited to hear that 

construction would begin in March. Treasurer Norton thanked everyone and mentioned her appreciation for 

the quarterly reports. She said that she would ask the Director about Library-specific statistics. Trustee 

Sullivan thanked everyone for their work. She commented on the increase in license plate renewals, new 

library cards, and library card renewals shown in the Circulation quarterly report. 

 

Trustee Turner thanked everyone and appreciated that Director Weinstein reached out to the Youth Services 

Director for his opinion about the donation jar idea. Trustee Wynn thanked everyone and commented on the 

scavenger hunt held by Youth Services. Vice President Swistak commented that she appreciated that all 

Board members are comfortable talking and sharing their thoughts and that their voices are valued. She 

stated her appreciation and thanked President Bartelli for her work. Vice President Swistak thanked Mr. 

Rogers for being thorough. She thanked the Board for approving the policies that the Personnel & Policy 

Committee drafted. Vice President Swistak thanked Director Weinstein and Assistant Director McQuillan for 

their work in keeping staff safe and happy and keeping the Library operational. 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Turner seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

The meeting adjourned at 8:39 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on February 16, 2022. 

Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

2

Ja
n

-2
2

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,8
6

4
2

,7
7

0
5

,6
3

4
4

7
,7

6
8

4
0

,1
3

6
-1

5
.9

8
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,9

8
2

3
,8

4
6

8
,8

2
8

5
9

,2
1

2
6

1
,6

8
2

4
.1

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

7
,8

4
6

6
,6

1
6

1
4

,4
6

2
1

0
6

,9
8

0
1

0
1

,8
1

8
-4

.8
3

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

6
3

4
9

2
0

1
,5

5
4

1
1

,4
2

0
1

2
,0

4
3

5
.4

6
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,0
7

2
5

,7
1

8
1

2
,7

9
0

9
1

,3
4

1
9

6
,6

4
8

5
.8

1
%

To
ta

l Y
S

7
,7

0
6

6
,6

3
8

1
4

,3
4

4
1

0
2

,7
6

1
1

0
8

,6
9

1
5

.7
7

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
4

,0
9

8
4

,0
9

8
2

3
,8

3
8

2
4

,7
2

7
3

.7
3

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
6

8
1

,9
6

8
1

4
,0

1
3

1
3

,1
2

5
-6

.3
4

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

8
4

8
4

2
,9

0
2

7
1

6
-7

5
.3

3
%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

2
7

6
2

7
6

2
,6

8
9

2
,0

3
4

-2
4

.3
6

%
K

an
o

p
y 

*
2

6
1

2
6

1
4

3
7

1
,6

5
0

2
7

7
.5

7
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,6

8
7

0
6

,6
8

7
4

3
,8

7
9

4
2

,2
5

2
-3

.7
1

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
2

,2
3

9
1

3
,2

5
4

3
5

,4
9

3
2

5
3

,6
2

0
2

5
2

,7
6

1
-0

.3
4

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
8

8
7

8
8

7
4

,7
5

5
6

,8
9

5
4

5
.0

1
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
4

,2
7

9
4

,2
7

9
1

9
,4

3
0

2
6

,3
4

5
3

5
.5

9
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
4

6
1

4
6

1
2

,2
1

2
3

,3
3

4
5

0
.7

2
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

2
9

2
2

9
1

,2
0

5
4

,0
6

8
2

3
7

.5
9

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
7

7
5

8
1

9
2

2
3

1
.0

3
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
5

,8
6

3
0

5
,8

6
3

2
7

,6
6

0
4

0
,8

3
4

4
7

.6
3

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

8
,1

0
2

1
3

,2
5

4
4

1
,3

5
6

2
8

1
,2

8
0

2
9

3
,5

9
5

4
.3

8
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ja
n

 2
0

2
2

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
0

8
5

3
4

8
3

1
5

5
.6

2
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,3

6
8

1
5

,0
7

0
1

7
,3

6
6

1
5

.2
4

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

7
,8

1
8

8
,3

9
3

7
,8

1
8

-6
.8

5
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
1

7
5

0
0

6
1

8
2

3
.6

0
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

).
 R

B
 D

ig
it

al
 m

er
ge

d
 w

it
h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
4

2
2

,1
4

6
2

,0
7

3
-3

.4
0

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,5

5
5

3
3

,9
1

9
2

2
,7

2
7

-3
3

.0
0

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,7

6
2

2
9

,4
5

1
1

8
,8

5
3

-3
5

.9
9

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

28 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
2

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

1
4

0
7

4
1

1
2

6
2

0
8

9
0

2
3

3
3

.6
5

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
6

4
4

6
1

8
1

9
6

1
5

3
,0

6
4

6
,0

4
4

9
7

.2
6

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
2

4
4

1
9

3
7

5
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
0

2
5

1
6

4
4

1
7

5
.0

0
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

0
4

1
1

2
1

9
0

.9
1

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
4

7
0

4
7

1
2

5
2

8
8

1
3

0
.4

0
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
8

1
1

3
7

.5
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
8

0
4

1
,8

1
1

1
2

5
.2

5
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

7
4

0
7

4
3

1
3

4
2

3
1

9
5

3
3

1
2

.5
5

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
1

4
4

6
1

8
1

1
1

6
6

7
4

,0
0

9
8

,1
8

7
1

0
4

.2
2

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,9
3

9
1

,1
8

9
1

,3
5

2
4

,4
8

0
3

2
,2

5
0

3
0

,4
6

6
-5

.5
3

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

3
7

.5
0

5
1

.5
0

3
7

.3
3

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

8
8

1
0

7
1

1
8

1
0

.2
8

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

2
0

2
6

4
6

N
/A

1
7

4
--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
3

0
3

4
2

2
4

5
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

0
6

0
0

6
0

1
8

5
7

2
3

2
9

0
.8

1
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

5
1

5
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

7
6

7
6

9
4

1
6

0
4

-3
5

.8
1

%
To

ta
l O

u
tr

ea
ch

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

3
0

5
1

9
3

7
9

4
.7

4
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
7

6
6

0
0

1
3

6
1

,1
2

6
1

,3
2

7
1

7
.8

5
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

0
0

--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
1

7
0

7
7

1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
7

,9
6

4
4

5
,0

0
0

6
0

,9
1

1
3

5
.3

6
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

9
6

7
6

,7
7

3
9

,0
4

8
3

3
.5

9
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

5
8

8
1

4
8

5
8

5
.4

1
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

4
6

2
5

,4
6

0
5

,5
1

3
0

.9
7

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

,2
6

0
3

5
,0

7
9

3
8

,8
1

7
1

0
.6

6
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
6

,8
8

9
1

4
,8

5
5

3
9

,9
0

4
1

6
8

.6
2

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

4
8

0
2

,1
4

8
3

,0
5

5
4

2
.2

3
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
2

,1
3

8
1

3
,1

1
4

1
3

,6
2

0
3

.8
6

%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

as
 o

f 
D

ec
e

m
b

er
 2

0
2

1
.

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

February Board Report 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 1/19/2022) 

 

 The General Contractor contract was executed with Camosy. President Bartelli signed the 

agreement at the kickoff meeting on 1/26/2022.  
 

 Owner/Architect/Contractor (OAC) meetings have begun which will continue throughout 

the project. 
 

 The Village of Lisle approved a partial permit fee waiver for the renovation project at the 

Villages 2/7/2022 Board Meeting. 
 

 Multiple award recommendations for completed RFP / Bid processes are to be considered 

at the February Board meeting (moving, construction material testing and workstation 

furniture). 
 

 RFID and security gate purchases have been finalized. 
 

 Pre-construction coordination, logistics planning and library moving planning activities are 

ongoing. 
 

 Existing furniture that is to be auctioned has been inventoried. 

 

 

B. Project Schedule Summary – Tracking on Schedule 
 

No overall schedule change at this time. 

 

 
 

   

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

February Board Report 

 
Page 2 
 

 

C. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 
Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 

 

 

D. Upcoming Activities 
 

 Abatement logistics meeting being scheduled. 
 

 Public furniture bid packages to be finalized and released in February. 
 

 Excess existing furniture to be auctioned for 7 days starting +/- 2/18/2022. 
 

 Soil testing and sanitary line investigation to be scheduled prior to construction starting on 

site. 
 

 Moving plans to be finalized. 
 

 Exterior signage package to be developed for permitting separate from the building permit 

per the request of the Village. 

31 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT PRE-MART VISIT SUMMARY | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  3

��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

	

	




��	��

��	

��	

���

��� ��� �������

��� �������


�

����

� �

���

���������

����

���

��������

��������

�
���

�

���

����

�
����

���

�
���

�

���

����	���

���

�����

�
���

�

���


�����

���


�����

���


�����

���

������

�

�

���

��� ����

����


�


� �

��
�

��


��
�

�
��

��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�


��
�

��
�

�
�

��


�
�

�

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
� �

!
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

"
�

��
��

��
�

��
#�

������!�$������!���!��!��$�%%%��������

!��" ����

���	

"
��

��������

���


�

�
��

�
�

�
�

� �
!

�
�

�
�

��
�


�

"
�

��
��

�
�

� �
��


�


��

��
�

��


��
�

�
� �

��

"
�

��


�
�

�
�

&
�


�

!
�

�

�
�

�
�

!�&��

!��������������������
����
�&�&����������������
���������� �������
������'������������!�����
���
�����
�&�&����
&�����(��

������������

�
�



��

�
�

�
�

�
� 

�

"



)�

��
�

� �
#�

�
�



��

�
�

�
�

�
� 

�

"



)�

��
�

��
#�

�



)�
$

��
�

�
�



��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�*

�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
� 	

�

�
��

�
��



������+����

��,�������*���&������-����������
�&�!���������������!���������������,*�
�������������*�����
��

&�!��� �
�����������

�(�!�����-
������

����������

��������
����

	

�

�����

�

�

���

�
����

���

��#��

��#��

��#�

��#�

��
�

� �
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

� �
��

"!

��#��

"!

��#��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
� 	

�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�	

�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
� 	

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

��������
�����


�


��

��
�

��


�

�#�

�#�

�#�

�#�

�#$

�
�



��

�
�

�
�

�
� 

�

"



)

���

����������

�

�

���

��

����������

"���

���

���

�� � �

���

����

�
����

����

�
����
�

��$

��������

�

�

���
%�� ���

���

�
����

���

�����"

����

�

���

%�� ���

���
�����"

����

�

��$

����

�

���

"./)��012�

*,,


"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

�
�

�
�

��#�

"!

��#�

���#�

"!

��#�

�#$

"!

��#�

��#� ��#�

��#�

"!

��#�

�#�

���#�

���#�

���#�

���#�
���#��

���#��

��#��

�,

�,

��

��

�,�*

�,�*

����

36
��

�,
7�

"
��

56
��

�,
7�

"
��

�� �������

�� �������

������� � �

� ��� �

���

��� ����

����

�
�

�


��
�

��
�

�
�

��

� � �

�� � ���

�
 "

���

����

������

� �

���

����

������

� � �

����

���

���

���� �

��"

�

�

���

��"

�

�

���

�
����

���

��� ���

�

�

���

����

����

����

���

����

����

!��!

����

��� ���

� �

�� � ���

���

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

��


�
�



��

�
�

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

��


�
��


"
�

�



��

�"����������� 
" ��
������ ���

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�!

�
��

�
�

-

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
��


��

�
�

��

��������������"�!

"� 
�!�&�������
��-������

��
�

!
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�

��
�

!
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

�#
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�

�

��
��

" � �

������

���


�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
!

�
�

�
�

��
�


�

"
�

��
��

�
�

��

�������
������

��"

� �

���

������������-����������
����
��$����

�
�

�
�

!�&��

��(� �
����������������
�������������
�+����+�

������������-

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�#
�

������+����

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

����

�
�

�
�

" � �

������

� ��� �

���

��"

� �

���

�

�� ���

� �

���

����

���

��
�

��
�

� #�&��#�'

��
�

�� "!

��#��

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

��


�
��


"
�

�



��

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

��


�
��


"
�

�



��
��

�
�

�
�

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

��


�
��


"
�

�



��
��

�
�

�
�

�#�

�#$

�#�#

�#�

�#� �#� �#�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�����- �����-�����- �����-�����-

���

���

���� � ��� �

��� �

����

���	

"./)��012�

*,,

"./)��012�

*,,

� ���� �

���

��

����������

� �

���

��

����������

"���

� ���

�� � �

��$

���

�� � �

���

%�� ���

���

����

����

�	#�

�
�

�
�

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�'

��#�

��#�

"!

� �#�

��#�

���#� ���#�

���#� ���#�

"!

��#

"!

��#

"!

��#

��#�

��#�

��#

��#�

� #� � #� � #�� #�

� #�

� #�

� #�

� #�

� #� � #�
��#�

"!

��#� ��#� ��#�

��#� ��#� ��#�

��#�

"!

��#�

� #� � #� � #� � #�

� #� � #� � #� � #�

�
#�

�
#�

� #

� #�

"!

� �#� � �#�

��#$

���#����#����#�

�����������
�������&�����������&��

���� ����
������
���������������� ��(������������������!���

�������(����!������+������������������� �����������(����!����
��

������ ������

��������������-

������� ���
"����������
�����-

���
��"� �����
��

������ � �!���������-�����������
,������&� ���+�������4,,

�����!�+���� , ,

������ ��� � ��� �� �� �� ����� ���

�� ��

���������

������������ !� ���

&��� ����� ���!-�� !� ���

����( � � ��

������������-� �������
333���� ��������
�����+���� ,* �

!����
��������&����!� ��"� ��+�������� ,,

�����!�+���� , ,

��"���� !� ����� ��� �������� ����� �

�������6����
5�*���������������"� ��
�����!�+���� , ,*

������� ��!� ���� !�����������
� *���&&����� ��"�+��������
!��-�����+���� ,, ,

!���!����&� ���!��� !� ���!
* ������8����� �������+�������� *3
�����!�+���� , ,

��!��� !��� ����� �

333���� ��������
�����+���� ,* �

�����������

��� ���������

� �	
	�

�� ����������

� �� ��

����������

�� �� ����&��

������ �� ��

� �� �� ��

���� ��

�����

����� �������� ��������� ������������������������ � ����

���) * �+#�)��
��� �� � ����� ��� !��� # ���� �

���) * �+#�)��
��� �� � ����� ��� !��� # ����

��� ���� � � � ��

� ����� ���������&����� ���! , � ,��,��

� ����� ����� ���! � �"����&� � ,4�,5��,��

����� ������� �� ����&�� ����4��,��

� ����!�����
�(���� !�

��� ����������
��"���

���, ��,��

��

����

�

�

�

� �� �������

�� �������


�

����

� �

���

���������

����

���

��������

������

� ��� �

���

���

�
����

� �

� ��� �

���

�� � ���

���

�����

� ��� �

���

�����

� �

�����

� �

�����

� �

�����

� �

���

��� ����

����


�

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��

�
�

�


��
�

��
�

�
�

��

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

!
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

"
�

��
��

��
�

#�

���

!�$������!
���

!��!
�$�

%%����
��

!��" ����

���

" � �

������

���


�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
!

�
�

�
�

��
�


�

"
�

��
��

�
�

��


�


��

��
�

��


��
�

�
��

"
�

��


�
�

�
�

&
�

�
!

�
�

�
�

�
�

!�&��

!��������������������
����
�&�&���������� ������
�� ����� �� �������
������'������������!�����
��� �����
�&�&����
&�����(��

������������

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

"
)�

��
�

#�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

"
)�

��
�

#�

�
)�

$
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
*�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

��� ���+����

� ,�������*���&������-����������
�&�!� ��������������!���������������,*�
����������� �*�����
��

&�! ��� �
�����������

�(�!�����-
������

���� ������

��������
����

�

�� ���

� �

��

����

���

� #��

� #��

� #�

� #�

��
�

��

��
�

��

��
�

��

"!

��#��

"!

��#��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

��������
�����


�


��

��
�

��


�

#�

#�

#�

#�

#$

�
�



��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

"



)

��

����������

� �

���

��

����������

"���

���

���

�� � �

���

����

����

����

� ���� �

��$

������

� �

���
%�� ���

��

����

���

�����"

�� � �

���

%�� ���

���
�����"

�� � �

��$

�� � �

���

"./)��012�

*,,

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

�
�

�
�

��#

"!

��#

���#�

"!

� �#�

� #$

"!

� �#�

� �#� � �#�

� �#�

"!

� �#�

� #�

���#

���#�

���#�

���#
���#��

���#��

��#��

�

�

�

�,

�,

��

��




�,�*

�,�*

����	

36
��

�,
7�

"
��

56
��

�,
7�

"
��

��� �������

��� �������

��������
�

�
���

�

���

��� ����

����

�
�

�


��
�

��
�

�
�

��


�
��

����	���

���

�
		"

���

����

��������

�
��

���

����

��������

�
��

����

���

���

���� �

���"

�

�

���

���"

�

�

���

�
����

���

������

�

�

���

�
����

����

�
����

���	

�
����

����

!��!

����

������

�

�

����	���

���

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

��


��
�



��

�
�

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

��


��
�� 


"



 �
�



��

�"������������ 
"
 ��
����������

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

� �
��

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
�!

�
��

�
�

-

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
��


��

�
�

��
�

��������������"�!

"�
�!�&�������
��-������

��
�

!
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
� �

��

��
�

!
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
� �

��

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��


��

�
�

� �
#�

�
��

�
��



�
�

�

�

��
��

"
��

��������

���


�

�
��

�
�

�
�

� �
!

�
�

�
�

��
�


�

"
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

�������
������

���"

�

�

���

������������-����������
����
��$����

�
�

�
�

!�&��

��(���
����������������
�������������
�+����+�

������������-

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

� �
#�

������+����

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

����

�
�

�
�

"
��

��������

�
���

�

���

���"

�

�

���

	

�

�����

�

�

���

�
����

���

��
�

��
��

��#�&��#�'

��
�

��
�� "!

��#��

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

��


��
��


"



 �
�



��

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

��


��
�� 


"



 �
�



��

��
�

�
� �

��

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

��


��
�� 


"



 �
�



��

��
�

�
��

��

�#�

�#$

�#��#�

�#�

�#� �#� �#�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�


�����- 
�����-
�����- 
�����-
�����-

���

���

���� � ���� �

���� �

�
����

���	

"./)��012�

*,,


"./)��012�

*,,


�
����
�

���

���

����������

�

�

���

���

����������

"���

�
����

����

�

��$

����

����

�

���

%�� ���

���

�
����

����

�	#�

�
�

�
�

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�'

��#�

��#�

"!

��#�

��#�

���#� ���#�

���#� ���#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

"!

��#�

��#�

��#�

��#�

��#�

�
#� �
#� �
#��
#�

�#�

�#�

�#�

�#�

�#� �#�
��#�

"!

��#� ��#� ��#�

��#� ��#� ��#�

��#�

"!

��#�

�#� �#� �#� �#�

�#� �#� �#� �#�

�


#�
�


#�

�#�

�#�

"!

��#� ��#�

��#$

���#����#����#�

�����������
�������&�����������&��

���� ����
������
���������������� ��(������������������!���

�������(����!������+������������������� �����������(����!����
��

������ ������

��������������-

������� ���
"����������
�����-

���
��"� �����
��

������ � �!���������-�����������
,������&� ���+�������4,,

�����!�+���� , ,

������ ��� � ��� �� �� �� ����� ���

�� ��

���������

������������ !� ���

&��� ����� ���!-�� !� ���

����( � � ��

������������-� �������
333���� ��������
�����+���� ,* �

!����
��������&����!� ��"� ��+�������� ,,

�����!�+���� , ,

��"���� !� ����� ��� �������� ����� �

�������6����
5�*���������������"� ��
�����!�+���� , ,*

������� ��!� ���� !�����������
� *���&&����� ��"�+��������
!��-�����+���� ,, ,

!���!����&� ���!��� !� ���!
* ������8����� �������+�������� *3
�����!�+���� , ,

��!��� !��� ����� �

333���� ��������
�����+���� ,* �

�����������

��� ���������

� �	
	�

�� ����������

� �� ��

����������

�� �� ����&��

������ �� ��

� �� �� ��

���� ��

�����

����� �������� ��������� ������������������������ � ����

���) * �+#�)��
��� �� � ����� ��� !��� # ���� �

���) * �+#�)��
��� �� � ����� ��� !��� # ����

��� ���� � � � ��

� ����� ���������&����� ���! , � ,��,��

� ����� ����� ���! � �"����&� � ,4�,5��,��

����� ������� �� ����&�� ����4��,��

� ����!�����
�(���� !�

��� ����������
��"���

���, ��,��

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 

FROM D
EC-20

21
 BOARD M

EETIN
G 

-P
ROVID

ED FOR
REFERENCE O

NLY

32 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 1Notes:BLUE furniture is existing to be reusedPINK  furniture is new (pieces to be seen by LLD administration)ORANGE furniture is new (pieces not available to be seen in person)

Marc
Rectangle



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT PRE-MART VISIT SUMMARY | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  4

��

��

� � �	� �

�

��

��

���

���

��
��


�������������������������

�����

���	
���

�����

���

���

�
������

���

�
��

��
��
�
�
�
�
�
���
��
�
�

��
�
��
 �

������!�����������������
������!�����������������

�
!
�
�

�������"�
����

#�������#�
�����$��

!������
��!����%�
!������"�
���

�����

��

���

�����

���	
���

���

�������������������������

�������������������������

�������������������������

�������������������������

�������������������������

�������������������������

�������������������������

�������������������������

�������������������������

�������������������������

�������������������������

�������������������������

�
�
&
�
�
�
'
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�

��
�
�
'
�
�
�(
�)


��
��
*
�
�+

�
�
�,

)���'���(��


�	��*��+���,

���������������������������������������

)���'���(��	

)���*��+���,

��

�
�
�
-
�
��
�
�
�%
�

��
�
�
�
.
�
��
�
�(
��
��

��
�����������%������$��%���#������-������(���
�������

�
�
��

�
�
*
�
�
.

#�������#�
������"����

�
��
!
��

�

�
��
!
��

�

�
!
�
�

�
��
!
��

�

�
�
��

�
�
*
�
�
.

��&�+������
������"����

���

����

���

����

���

����

���

����

���

����

��������

���

��������

����

���

����

)/
��
�

0

�����

�����

�����
�����

����� �����

����� �����

�����

����� �����

)/
��
��
0

)/
��
�
0

�����

�����

���

�����

����

����

����


/����0

����

)/��������0

����*���*�����������#���&��.����#��

�������*��������������������������������'��������&��������.��$���

)�������'�����$�&����"��������������������������*�������'�����$�������

������ ������

��&��������������!�

��&����������
+�����������������!�

��&����+� �!�&����&

�*��*�����$���*����������*������
)�&����#�����"��������
�*���$�"������)

�������		�
���
�	��
���
��
�����	��������

�&���

���*�����

�������������$�����

#�!������*����$����$�����

��������������

����������������������
����������������
�����"������)�

$����
))������*�#��*�$����+����"��������

�*���$�"������


��+�����$�����������������!������������

�������/�����
	�������*�&����*��+����
�*���$�"�������

���.�������$�������$�����������
�
����##��������+�"��������
$������.�"�����)

$&���$����#�����$*���$�����$�
�)�&����1��.����������"��������
��
�*���$�"������


��$*���$�����������

����������������
�����"������)�

������������

����������!���

���	
	�

������������

�������

����������

��������!��#��

���������	
��

����
��	
��

�������

������

����� ����������������������������������������������

� �!�"��#��!��
������$���$���
���������

��� �����	
�	�� ���

� �������������*�#���������$� ��)����

� ���������������$����+���!#��� ��	����

) �������������������!��#�� ���������

���!��$�����
�'�����$�

��������������
��+��&

��������

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

FROM D
EC-20

21
 BOARD M

EETIN
G 

-P
ROVID

ED FOR R
EFERENCE O

NLY

33 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 1Notes:BLUE furniture is existing to be reusedPINK  furniture is new (pieces to be seen by LLD administration)ORANGE furniture is new (pieces not available to be seen in person)

Marc
Rectangle



BOARD MEETING  |  16 FEBRUARY 2022

34 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT FURNITURE SELECTIONS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD MEETING| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  2

STUDY, CAFE, AND COMPUTER TABLES + LATERAL FILES

35 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT FURNITURE SELECTIONS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD MEETING| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  3

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

STUDY, CAFE, AND COMPUTER TABLES + LATERAL FILES
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

36 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT FURNITURE SELECTIONS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD MEETING| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  4

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

STUDY, CAFE, AND COMPUTER TABLES + LATERAL FILES
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

37 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT FURNITURE SELECTIONS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD MEETING| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  5

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

TASK AND GUEST CHAIRS
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

38 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT FURNITURE SELECTIONS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD MEETING| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  6

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

TASK AND GUEST CHAIRS
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

39 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT FURNITURE SELECTIONS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD MEETING| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  7

ADULT SERVICES OCCASSIONAL TABLES AND DISPLAYS

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

FIRST FLOOR PLAN SECOND FLOOR PLAN

40 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT FURNITURE SELECTIONS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD MEETING| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  8

YOUTH SERVICES SEATING, DISPLAYS, AND OCCASSIONAL TABLES

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

41 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT FURNITURE SELECTIONS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD MEETING| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  9

YOUTH SERVICES PLAY AREA

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

42 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT FURNITURE SELECTIONS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD MEETING| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  10

YOUTH SERVICES TEEN AREA

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

43 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT FURNITURE SELECTIONS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD MEETING| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  11

OUTDOOR TERRACE

No. Description Date
1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021
2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021
3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

FF&E 1 ISSUED FOR FF&E BID PACKAGE 1 -
WORKSTATIONS

01.20.2022

44 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

 

 
Page 1 
 

 
Workstation Furniture Bid Package Award Recommendation 
The project budget anticipated cost line item for this FF&E package was $197k 

 

The workstation furniture package (which includes all workstation and some public space tables) 

was advertised for public bid. Three vendors submitted bids on time and were reviewed by SNHA. 

 

The LLD is recommended to award the FF&E Workstation Bid Package for the Lisle Library District 

Renovation Project to Interior Investments in consideration of the following: 

 Interior Investments submitted the lowest, responsive bid. 
 SNHA has reviewed the bids and confirmed general compliance with project requirements. 
 Union labor is included. 

 

Interior Investments base bid is $149,907.03 including up to 30 days of free storage. A record bid 

tabulation of all bids received is included as Exhibit 1. 

 

 

 

The LLD Board of Trustees is requested to consider: 
Approval to award and enter into an agreement with Interior Investments for the FF&E 
Workstation bid package, with Board President as contract signatory to the contract. 

 
 
 
Title Company Escrow and Payment Process 
The project budget for this line item is $10,000. 

 

If approved, Chicago Tile and Trust Company will setup a ‘pay as you go’ construction escrow trust 

and will perform a lien waiver review for each subcontractor on each pay application during the 

construction project.  This service is a layer of protection for the Library so that contractors 

statements, waivers, affidavits, supporting waivers and releases of lien are in compliance. 

 

The fees associated with this service are: 

$1,000 initial setup fee 

$400 per draw (typically one draw / payment application per month for the duration of the project) 

 

 

 

The LLD Board of Trustees is requested to consider: 
Approval to enter into an agreement with Chicago Title and Trust Company for Construction 
Escrow Trust Setup and Payment Disbursing. 

 
   

45 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 

Page 2 

Construction Material Testing Services Recommendation 
The project budget anticipated cost line item for these required testing services was $10,000 and 

has been updated to $14,270 including some costs for the painting sample previously purchased. 

In accordance with building codes the Village of Lisle requires construction material testing results 

be submitted to the Village for record. With or without this Village requirement it is standard 

practice for Owners to independent contract for testing services as a check on critical materials 

being installed during construction. 

Basic testing will include: 

 Concrete testing and inspection

 Steel testing and inspection

 Firestopping inspection

 Structural Inspections

A public RFP was advertised and issued for construction material testing and four proposals were 

received on time. CCS review the proposals, unit rates submitted, and compared the submittals 

based on an equalized unit analysis. 

The LLD is recommended to award the Construction Material Testing Services for the Lisle Library 

District Renovation Project to Construction Field Services, Inc. in consideration of the following: 

 Construction Field Services, Inc. submitted the lowest cost proposal based on
unit rates and equalized units.

 Union labor is included.

The project drawings and relevant specification sections for testing were provided to all bidders. 

Construction Field Services, Inc.’s median rough estimate of testing services is $13,305.  Their 
proposal is attached as Exhibit 2. 

The LLD Board of Trustees is requested to consider: 
Approval to award the Construction Material Testing Services scope of work to Construction Field 

Services, Inc. 

46 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

 

 
Page 3 
 

 
Moving Services Award Recommendation 
The project budget anticipated cost line item for these required testing services was last updated 

to $150,000. The current proforma has updated to moving cost to match Hallet’s bid. 

 

The moving services bid package was advertised for public bid. Four vendors attended a walk thru 

on site and two submitted bids on time. A record bid tabulation of all bids received is included as 

Exhibit 2. 

 

CCS and LLD administration reviewed the proposals and held a conference call with the lowest 

bidder to confirm their moving plan was in general compliance with project requirements. 

 

The moving vendor scope of work includes: 

 Tagging, packing and moving collections ahead of each phase of the project and the 

project completion (three moves) 

 Breaking down, moving and reinstalling shelving units ahead of each phase of the project 

and the project completion (three moves) 

 Off-site storage collections and existing furniture to be reused. 

 Moving workrooms. 

 

While the submitted costs vary greatly, in an overly simplistic analysis of the bids both companies 

have comparable ‘rates’. 

 Hallett and Sons has committed to each of the moves in 5 days (or less) with 16 workers in 

‘phase 1’, 15 in’ phase 2’ and 20 in the ‘final move’. This equates to 2,040 worker hours.  

o Simply taking the bid amount divided by the worker hours = $126.47 per average 

worker hour 

 Armstrong is stating they recommend planning for 10 days for each move with +/- 20 

workers. This equates to 4,800 worker hours.  

o Simply taking the bid amount divided by the worker hours = $126.75 per average 

worker hour 

 

The difference is in how quickly and efficiently they plan to move the LLD at each 
phase. Hallett is proposing a shorter schedule which is a benefit to the Library in terms 
of both dollars and impact on the Library. 
 

The LLD is recommended to award the Library Moving Services for the Lisle Library District 

Renovation Project to Hallett and Sons in consideration of the following: 

 Hallett and Sons submitted the lowest, responsive bid. 
 They are able to complete each move without requiring a complete Library closure. 
 Hallett and Sons is experienced with moving library collections. 
 Hallett is able to complete the moves within the shortest time frame between the two bids. 
 Union labor is included. 

 

Hallett and Sons base bid was in the amount of $258,000 including 10 months of storage. A record 

bid tabulation of all bids received is included as Exhibit 3. 

 

 

 

The LLD Board of Trustees is requested to consider: 
Approval to award and enter into an agreement Hallet and Sons for Library Moving Services, with 
Board President as contract signatory to the contract.   

47 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

 

 
Page 4 
 

 
Director and Board of Trustee Change Order Approval Thresholds 
To maintain progress on-site in the event approvals for contract change orders are necessary it is 

recommended the Board issue clear approval authorities. 

 

The Board may authorize the Library’s Agent, the Library Director, to approve change orders up to 

a certain threshold. Amounts over that threshold shall go to the Board for approval by action. 

 

The Board will be advised of all change orders, regardless of amount, at each monthly board 

meeting as part of CCS’s monthly report. Granting approval authority to the Library Director, up to 

a certain threshold, will mitigate the risk of delays if a situation arises where a change order is 

critical. 

 

Of particular note, change orders $10,000 or greater, or impacting the project schedule more than 

+/- 30 days, will require written determination that: 

 the circumstances said to necessitate the change in performance were not reasonably 

foreseeable at the time the contract was signed, or 

 the change is germane to the original contract as signed, or 

 the change order is in the best interest of the unit of State or local government and 

authorized by law. 

 

 

 

Accordingly, the LLD Board of Trustees is requested to consider: 
Approval of the following change order approval thresholds and procedure: 

 
•  Change orders which increase or reduce the original contract price by $9,999.99 or less 
may be approved and signed by the Library Director. 
 
•  The Library Director is authorized to issue the statutory written determination for 
change orders which increase or reduce the original contract price by $10,000.00 to 
$24,999.99 and may approve and sign the change order. 
 
•  Change orders over $25,000 must be approved by the Library Board. 
 

  

48 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

 

 
Page 5 
 

 
Planned Library Closure 
Pre-Construction activities and phasing/moving plans have been reviewed with LLD staff in 

preparation for construction to start on 3/21/2022.  

 

Key Dates are as follows: 

 

 Furniture Auction: Friday, 2/18/22 thru Friday, 2/25/22 

o Furniture to be picked up by 3/8/2022 

 

 Library Moving:  Thursday, 3/10/22 thru Wednesday, 3/16/22 

o no work on Saturday or Sunday 

o Library does not have to be fully closed but varying areas of the Library will be 

impacted / temporarily blocked off during this time. 

 

 Phase 1 Abatement: Thursday, 3/17/22 thru Friday, 3/18/22 

o Library Closure Required 
 

 Phase 1 Construction Starts on 3/21/22 
o No specific construction related closures required at this time. 
o Phase 1 is anticipated to extend to +/- September 2022. 

 

The phasing of the project allows for the Library to remain open during construction. Abatement 

regulations will require that the Library be closed for period of time at both phase 1 and phase 2. 

 

Collection availability will be reduced with collections being stored offsite. 

 

 

 

Accordingly, the LLD Board of Trustees is requested to consider: 
Approval to close the Library for Phase 1 Abatement on March 17, 2022 and March 18, 2022. 

 

 

 

Ground Breaking Ceremony Discussion 
A ground breaking type ceremony can be arranged prior to or in conjunction with the start of 

construction.  

 

General direction from the Library Board is requested in order to schedule and coordinate the 

event. Considerations should include: 

 

1. Would the Board like to schedule an event? 

2. Would it be an official event or simply a photo opportunity? 

3. Who should attend? 

4. When would you want to schedule it? 

a. before the move,  

b. after the move but before construction 

c. or, at the start of construction 

5. If it is an official event with people invited is it by invite only or publicly announced? 

6. If a formal event do you want to have speeches, giveaways, drinks / food, signage? 

 

49 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
Renovation Project
300.2.A – 01 - WORKSTATIONS BID TABULATION

Bid Due Date:  Friday, February 4, 2022 @ 1:30 pm
Bid Opening: Friday, February 4, 2022 @ 1:45 pm

BOS $179,143.00 $1.60 per ft per month

Interior Investments $149,907.03 $225 per week

Midwest Office Interiors $158,803.91 $300 per week

Firm Name Base Bid Lump Sum Unit Price - Storage

2/4/2022 1 of 1

50 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 1



CONSTRUCTION FIELD SERVICES, LLC 

8762 Louisiana St, Suite N, Merrillville, IN 46410 
Office: 219-750-9138 Website: www.constructionfieldservices.com 

 

 

February 7, 2022 
 
Project: Lisle Library District-Renovation project 777 Front Street 
Testing & Inspection Proposal No.: 025 
 
Construction Field Services, LLC (CFS) appreciates the opportunity to provide you with a proposal for materials testing 
and inspection services for this project. CFS is a woman owned firm specializing in materials testing and inspection, 
SWPP inspections, quality management, geotechnical engineering, and drilling. Please visit our website at 
www.constructionfieldservices.com for more information. 
 
About Us 

❖ Signatory with the International Union of Operating Engineers Local 150 per the materials testing field 
technicians and drillers agreement 

❖ Laboratory is AASHTO R-18 accredited through Construction Materials Engineering Council, Inc (CMEC) and the 
U.S. Army Corp of Engineers (USACE) 

❖ Indiana-Certified Women Business Enterprise (WBE) with IDOA and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 
with INDOT 

❖ Illinois- Certified Women Business Enterprise (WBE) with CMS BEP, MWRD and Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (DBE) with IDOT, Metra, Pace, Chicago Transit Authority (CTA), City of Chicago.  

❖ National – Women’s Business Enterprise National Counsel (WBENC) and Women-Owned Small Business (WOSB) 
 
Scope of Services Tailored for Your Project 
CFS will provide qualified, Union personnel to perform onsite field and laboratory services as directed by the Client: 
 

❖ Concrete field inspection-slump, air content and temperature for footings, walls, slab on grade, sidewalk, curbs 
and elevated slabs. 

❖ Reinforcement inspection for footings, walls, slab on grade, sidewalk, curbs, and elevated slabs. 
❖ Density testing for subbase for parking lot 
❖ Density testing for asphalt parking lot. 
❖ Density testing for backfill for new entry ways 
❖ Bearing for foundations. 
❖ Proof roll-can be performed when onsite doing other activities 
❖ Weld-bolting inspection-visual 
❖ Sample pick-ups for concrete samples or soils. 
❖ Laboratory testing for compressive strength samples and proctors. 
❖ Supply one set of electronic copies of final reports via email 

 
Qualifications 

1. All overtime is excluded from this proposal -everything based on straight time hours Monday through Friday.   
2. Straight time rates apply to hours worked from 7:00 am through 3:30 pm Monday through Friday includes a .5-

hour lunch break. Time and half rates apply to hours worked from 3:30 pm through 7:00 am Monday through 
Friday and all-day Saturday. Double time rates apply to all day Sunday and all Union recognized holidays. 

3. Areas scheduled to be inspected or tested shall be ready upon the arrival of the technician onsite. Any delays 
onsite or non-conformances found due to Client or Client’s subcontractors requiring stand-by time or retesting 
will be billed as an additional service per the attached rate schedule. 

4. Production, safety meetings, or safety training required by the Client is not included in proposal, this will be 
billed per the attached rate schedule as an additional line item. 

5. Client shall supply parking onsite. If not available, the Client shall reimburse CFS. 

51 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 2



CONSTRUCTION FIELD SERVICES, LLC 

8762 Louisiana St, Suite N, Merrillville, IN 46410 
Office: 219-750-9138 Website: www.constructionfieldservices.com 

 

 
6. Client shall provide unencumbered access and supply man lifts, ladders, and power to perform structural 

inspections, and any additional safety equipment beyond standard PPE (hard hat, vest, glasses, gloves, and steel 
toed boots). 

7. If CFS exceeds allotted hours, site visits, and materials listed in the breakdown supplied, the additional hours and 
materials will be invoiced per the attached billing rate schedule. An accurate total cost estimate for our services 
performed cannot be determined since these services are entirely conditional and contingent on the actual  
activities performed along with the scheduling and sequencing of the work by the contractors. The actual 
number of days and duration of services required is beyond our control. 

8. The Client is authorized to request and approve performances of all services. The Client’s (or onsite authorized 
representative) signature on CFS’s timesheets shall serve as the Client’s written authorization and approval to 
perform all services for which the Client agrees to pay CFS. This will include additional services not specifically 
described in the Scope of Work noted above.  

9. Final report to be review and signed by quality reviewer, no professional engineer review or signature is 
included in daily rates. 

10. CFS will be provided a minimum 24 hours’ notice (not including Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays) when 
scheduling technicians.  

11. CFS does not make any express or implied warranties under this agreement. 
12. This proposal is valid for 60 days from the date of submittal. 

 
Fee Estimate 
CFS proposes to perform the above scope of work on a Budgetary Estimate per the attached rate schedules. Please see 
spreadsheet for the breakdown on the allotted hours, site visits, and materials. The costs listed below should not be 
added together to get final pricing they are separate pricing. Multiple costs have been supplied in an attempt to meet 
Client’s sequencing and budgetary needs. If the Client thinks there will be some overlap in work items listed on the 
spreadsheet, then they can use the 15% or 30% option – site visits and materials on the spreadsheet will be reduced 
accordingly. Note these services are entirely conditional and contingent on the actual activities performed along with 
the scheduling and sequencing of the work by the contractors. Please check the appropriate box when selecting a cost 
for the project. 

Base bid-Scope of Services-Base bid  
 

❖ No overlap on onsite testing material testing/inspection (see exhibit 1) ……………….......................$15,653.00 
      Or 

❖ 15% overlap on onsite testing material testing/inspection …………….……………………..………............…$13,305.00 
                              Or 

❖ 30% overlap on onsite testing material testing/inspection ………………………………….………..….....….….$10,957.00 
 

 
Base bid-Scope of Services- minus density testing behind walls south entry and north entry piers if CA-7 is used. 

 
❖ No overlap on onsite testing material testing/inspection (see exhibit 1) ……………….......................$13,953.00 

      Or 
❖ 15% overlap on onsite testing material testing/inspection …………….……………………..……..............…$11,861.00 

                              Or 
❖ 30% overlap on onsite testing material testing/inspection ………………………………….………..….......…….$9,768.00 

 
 
 
 
 

52 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 2



CONSTRUCTION FIELD SERVICES, LLC 

8762 Louisiana St, Suite N, Merrillville, IN 46410 
Office: 219-750-9138 Website: www.constructionfieldservices.com 

 

 
 
Terms & Conditions 
The Standard Terms & Conditions attached are incorporated here into and made part of this Proposal. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Christopher D’Antonio 
Vice President 
cdantonio@constructionfieldservices.com 
219-405-3445 

 
Proposal Acceptance Form 
Acceptance of this proposal by authorized signature, verbal authorization, or issuance of a purchase order, the Client 
indicates that they understand and accept the terms and conditions contained in the proposal. This signed acceptance 
by the Client constitutes a binding agreement between CFS and the Client.  
 

Agreed Accepted by: 

Printed Name: _____________________________________ 

Title: _____________________________________________ 

Signature: _________________________________________ 

Company or agency: _________________________________ 

Date: _____________________________________________ 

 

Construction Field Services, LLC 

Printed Name: _____________________________________ 

Title: _____________________________________________ 

Signature: _________________________________________ 

Date: _____________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
07/21/2008  09:47:52 am

S igP lus 1

53 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 2

mailto:cdantonio@constructionfieldservices.com


LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
Renovation Project
300.2.m – Library Moving Services BID TABULATION

Bid Due Date:  Tuesday, February 8, 2022 @ 2:30 pm
Bid Opening: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 @ 2:45 pm

Armstrong $608,515.75 $3,867 per month

Hallett & Sons $258,000.00 $3,700 per month

Firm Name Base Bid Lump Sum Unit Price - Storage

2/8/2022 1 of 1

54 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 3



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



Adult & Teen Craft Kit: Fabric Cork Board 

Presented by Lisle Library District at Lisle Library District, Lisle IL 

Pick up a Fabric Cork Board to make at home! 
All supplies and instructions are provided.  

January 4-7 

The Lisle Library District is happy to provide LLD cardholders with one craft kit per 
household. Sign-up beginning Monday, 1/3 at 9 AM for this week’s craft kit 
event, Fabric Cork Board. Once you register you can pick up this kit at the Connection 
Desk downstairs in Adult Services any day between Monday, 1/3 and Friday, 1/7. 

Every other week we provide a different craft and registration begins on Mondays at 
9:00 AM. Please contact the Adult Services department (630-971-1675 ext. 1509) if 
you prefer to schedule a curbside pickup time for your craft kit. Registration is required 
as supplies are limited. (Please note we cannot guarantee crafts for those on the wait-
list, but we will contact those in the order that they registered if a craft is available.) 

Registration is free and required at https://bit.ly/3eyMBvt 

 

 

 

60 

https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/lisle-library-district/


Virtual Program: An Evening with Silvia Moreno-Garcia 

Presented by Lisle Library District at Lisle Library District,  online/
virtual  

Bestselling author Silvia Moreno-Garcia will 

discuss her genre-blending writing style and 

her new book, “Velvet was the Night.” 

January 26, 7PM 

Bestselling author Silvia Moreno-Garcia discusses her newest book, “Velvet Was the Night,” and her 

genre-defying mashups of cultural noir and Lovecraftian horror. Join us for an evening with her, in 

conversation with author Gus Moreno. 

Silvia Moreno-Garcia is the New York Times bestselling author of the critically acclaimed novels 

“Certain Dark Things,” “Gods of Jade and Shadow,” and “Mexican Gothic,” which Vanity Fair called 

“[An] irresistibly dark feminist reimagining of the Gothic fantasy novel.” Mexican by birth, Canadian 

by inclination, Silvia has edited several anthologies, received many awards for her novels, and is a 

columnist for The Washington Post. 

Gus Moreno is the author of “This Thing Between Us.” His favorite books are “American Psycho,” 

“Battle Royale,” and “Under the Skin.” He lives in the suburbs with his wife and dogs, but never think 

that he’s not from Chicago. 

This event is made possible by Illinois Libraries Present, a statewide collaboration between public 

libraries offering high-quality events. 

Illinois Libraries Present is committed to inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations, 

please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com 

Registration required at https://bit.ly/ILP_SilviaMoreno-Garcia  

61 

https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/lisle-library-district/


An Evening with Silvia Moreno-Garcia 

Wednesday, January 26, 2022 

7:00 pm—8:00 pm 

 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/

ILP_SilviaMoreno-Garcia 

 

Price: Free 

Note: Virtual Event 

 

Bestselling author Silvia Moreno-Garcia discusses her newest book, "Velvet Was the Night," and her 
genre-defying mashups of cultural noir and Lovecraftian horror. Join us for an evening with her, in 
conversation with author Gus Moreno. 

 

Silvia Moreno-Garcia is the New York Times bestselling author of the critically acclaimed novels 

"Certain Dark Things," "Gods of Jade and Shadow," and "Mexican Gothic," which Vanity Fair called 

“[An] irresistibly dark feminist reimagining of the Gothic fantasy novel.” Mexican by birth, Canadian 

by inclination, Silvia has edited several anthologies, received many awards for her novels, and is a 

columnist for The Washington Post.Contact Info: 

Joy Davis 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

630-971-1675 

 

More info: https://bit.ly/ILP_SilviaMoreno-Garcia 

Things to do in Chicago 

62 



Food For Thought – A Culinary Discussion Group  
Thursday, January 6, 2022 
7:00 pm—8:00 pm 
 
Lisle Library District 
Lisle, IL 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/
EventDetails?
EventId=30088&backTo=Calendar&startDate=2022/01/01 
 
Price: Free 
 

Note: Virtual Event 
 
Home chefs, join us for our first culinary discussion group meeting! Pick one cookbook that fits the 
month's theme: Light, Fresh, & Healthy. Choose a recipe from the book to cook before we meet, and 
come prepared to discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) Register at https://
bit.ly/3s86Jg0. 

Visit https://bit.ly/2XIDZh4 for a list of suggested cookbooks, or choose another book that fits this 
theme. 
 
Contact Info: 
Joy Davis 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 
 
More info: https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/EventDetails?
EventId=30088&backTo=Calendar&startDate=2022/01/01 

63 



HOPE: Fair Housing 

Tuesday, January 11, 2022 

7:00 pm—8:00 pm 

 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: https://

bit.ly/3mdQ7Q6 

 

Price: Free 

Note: Virtual Event 

 

Join HOPE Fair Housing Center for an informative presentation on housing law, housing discrimina-

tion, and the eviction moratorium. 

 

Joy Davis 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

630-971-1675 

 

More info: https://bit.ly/3mdQ7Q6 

Things to do in Chicago 

64 



LinkedIn Learning 101 

Tuesday, January 11, 2022 

10:00 am—11:00 am 

 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: http://lislelibrary.org/ 

 

Price: Free 

 

Note: Virtual Event 

 

LinkedIn Learning (formerly Lynda.com), is a leading online learning resource with thousands of 

courses on business, software, and creativity, taught by industry experts. 

 

Contact Info: 

Joy Davis 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

630-971-1675 

 

More info: http://lislelibrary.org/ 

Things to do in Chicago 

65 



Start the Year with Meditation 

Saturday, January 22, 2022 

2:00 pm—3:00 pm 

 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3H620jn  

 

Price: Free 

 

Note: Virtual Event 

 

Join Daya Sharma, meditation practitioner of 15 years, for this powerful workshop. Bring joy, peace, 

positivity, and relaxation into your daily life, and begin the New Year with a fresh start. Register at 

https://bit.ly/3H620jn  

Contact Info: 

Joy Davis 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

630-971-1675 

 

More info: https://bit.ly/3H620jn  

Things to do in Chicago 

66 



Taxes are Everyone’s Business 

Tuesday, January 25, 2022 

6:30 pm—7:30 pm 

 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3GYaqsS 

Price: Free 

Note: Virtual Event 

 

Judi Strauss, of Strauss Tax Service and a veteran of the industry for 35 years, will offer guidance 

and provide clarity for the new tax year. Register at https://bit.ly/3GYaqsS.  

Contact Info: 

Joy Davis 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

630-971-1675 

 

More info: https://bit.ly/3GYaqsS 

Things to do in Chicago 

67 



Watch Movies and Videos with hoopla and 

Kanopy 

Saturday, January 8, 2022 

10:00 am—11:00 am 

 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3yzkAgx 

 

Price: Free 

 

Note: Virtual Event 

 

Lisle Library offers movie fans access to two services' digital collections: hoopla and Kanopy.  We’ll 

learn : 

That each platform offers selections that are uniquely available through their particular service. How 

hoopla and Kanopy differ in how the "loans" of these films are handled. 

And we'll cover adding their apps to your phone or tablet. If you have questions or would like to at-

tend the discussion, please email Patricia Ruocco at ruoccop@lislelibrary.org  

Contact Info: 

Joy Davis 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

630-971-1675 

 

More info: https://bit.ly/3yzkAgx 

Things to do in Chicago 

68 



Booked for the Day Book Group 

 

Monday, January 10 

11:00 am-12:00 pm 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: http://lislelibrary.org/ 

Price: Free 

Note: Virtual Event 

Please join us to discuss Djinn Patrol on the Purple Line by Deepa Anappara. 

Three children venture into the darkest corners of a sprawling Indian city to find their missing 
classmate, in a stunningly original debut novel--based on a true story. 

Nine-year-old Jai watches too many reality police shows, thinks he's smarter than his friend Pari 

(even though she gets the best grades), and considers himself to be a better boss than Faiz (even 

though Faiz is the one with a job). When a classmate goes missing, Jai decides to use the crime-

solving skills he has picked up from TV to find him. He asks Pari and Faiz to be his assistants and 

together they draw up lists of people to interview and places to visit. But what begins as a game 

turns sinister as other children start disappearing from their neighborhood. Jai, Pari, and Faiz 

have to confront terrified parents, an indifferent police force, and their fears of soul-snatching 

djinns. As the disappearances edge ever closer to home, the lives of Jai and his friends will never be 

the same again. At times exuberant, at times heartbreaking, Djinn Patrol on the Purple Line traces 

the unfolding of a tragedy while capturing the fierce warmth and resilience of a community forged 

in times of trouble. 

Contact info: 

Joy Davis 

Lisle Library District 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

6309711675  

69 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675


Food for Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 

 

Thursday, January 6 

7:00 –8:00 pm 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/EventDetails?

EventId=30088&backTo=Calendar&startDate=2022/01/01 

 

 

Price: Free 

Note: Virtual Event 

Home chefs, join us for our first culinary 
discussion group meeting! 

Pick one cookbook that fits the month's 
theme: Light, Fresh, & Healthy. Choose a 
recipe from the book to cook before we meet, 
and come prepared to discuss. (Pictures of 
your creation are welcome too!) Register at 
https://bit.ly/3s86Jg0. 

Visit https://bit.ly/2XIDZh4 for a list of 

suggested cookbooks, or choose another book 

that fits this theme.Contact info: 

Joy Davis 

Lisle Library District 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

6309711675  

70 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675


HOPE Fair Housing 

 

Tuesday, January 11 

7:00 –8:00 pm 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3yzkAgx 

 

Price: Free 

Note: Virtual Event 

Join HOPE Fair Housing Center for an informative presentation on housing law, housing 

discrimination, and the eviction moratorium. This is a virtual program and Zoom link will be 

provided a day before the event.  

Contact info: 

Joy Davis 

Lisle Library District 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

6309711675  

71 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675


LinkedIn Learning 

 

Tuesday, January 11 

10:00-11:00 am 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: http://lislelibrary.org/ 

Price: Free 

Note: Virtual Event 

 

LinkedIn Learning (formerly Lynda.com), is a leading online learning resource with thousands of 

courses on business, software, and creativity, taught by industry experts. 

 

Contact info: 

Joy Davis 

Lisle Library District 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

6309711675  

72 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675


Lisle Library District hosts bestselling author Silvia Moreno-Garcia on 
Jan. 26 
 
Submittted by Joy Davis 
 

Bestselling and award-winning 
author Silvia Moreno-Garcia will 
discuss her books and writing style 
virtually at 7 p.m. Wednesday, Jan. 
26, with the Lisle Library District, 777 
Front St. 
 
Moreno-Garcia's bestsellers include 
"Mexican Gothic," "Gods of Jade and 
Shadow," and her newest work, "Velvet is the Night," which was named as one of 
the 100 Notable Books of 2021 by The New York Times. 
 
Author Gus Moreno will join her in a conversation focusing on Moreno-Garcia's 
newest novel and an exploration of her genre-bending cultural noir and 
Lovecraftian horror. 
 
"We are excited to host Moreno-Garcia as she shares her unique perspective with 
our community," said Xavier Duran, programming librarian. "Her storytelling 
knows no genre, but readers can always rely on gut-wrenching plots and 
relatable characters." 
 
The Lisle Library District is offering this event through a collaboration with 
Illinois Libraries Present. 
 
This new cooperative effort will bring bestselling and esteemed authors to 200 
libraries statewide. 
 
"This opportunity would not be possible without Illinois Libraries Present, which 
shows the ingenuity of library workers to come together and pool expertise to 
bring renowned and respected authors to our community," said Duran said. 
 
The Lisle Library District has all of Moreno-Garcia's books in their collection. 
 
For more information about the program, visit www.lislelibrary.org or call (630) 
971-1675. 

73 

https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/EventDetails?EventId=30292&backTo=Calendar&startDate=2022/01/03


An Evening with Silvia Moreno-Garcia 
 
Wednesday, January 26 
7:00-8:00 pm 
Lisle Library District 
Lisle, IL 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/
ILP_SilviaMoreno-Garcia 
Price: Free 
Note: Virtual Event 
 
Bestselling author Silvia Moreno-Garcia 
discusses her newest book, "Velvet Was the 
Night," and her genre-defying mashups of 
cultural noir and Lovecraftian horror. Join us 
for an evening with her, in conversation with 
author Gus Moreno.  
 
Silvia Moreno-Garcia is the New York Times bestselling author of the critically acclaimed novels 
"Certain Dark Things," "Gods of Jade and Shadow," and "Mexican Gothic," which Vanity Fair called 
“[An] irresistibly dark feminist reimagining of the Gothic fantasy novel.” Mexican by birth, Canadian 
by inclination, Silvia has edited several anthologies, received many awards for her novels, and is a 
columnist for The Washington Post.  

Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
6309711675  

Contact Info 

74 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675


Start the New Year with Meditation 

 

Saturday, January 22 

2:00-3:00 pm 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3H620jn  

Price: Free 

Note: Virtual Event 

 

Join Daya Sharma, meditation practitioner of 15 years, for this powerful workshop. Bring joy, peace, 

positivity, and relaxation into your daily life, and begin the New Year with a fresh start. Register at 

https://bit.ly/3H620jn  

 

Contact info: 

Joy Davis 

Lisle Library District 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

6309711675  

75 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675


Taxes are Everyone’s Business 
 
Tuesday, January 25 
6:30-7:30 pm 
Lisle Library District 
Lisle, IL 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3GYaqsS 
Price: Free 
Note: Virtual Event 
 
Judi Strauss, of Strauss Tax Service and a veteran of the industry 
for 35 years, will offer guidance and provide clarity for the new tax 
year. Register at https://bit.ly/3GYaqsS 
 
 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
6309711675  

76 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675


Watch Movies and Videos with hoopla and Kanopy 

 

Saturday, January 8 

10:00 -11:00 am 

Lisle Library District 

Lisle, IL 

 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3yzkAgx 

 

Price: Free 

Note: Virtual Event 

Lisle Library offers movie fans access to two 
services' digital collections: hoopla and 
Kanopy. 

 
We'll learn: 

 
That each platform offers selections that are uniquely available through their particular service. 

How hoopla and Kanopy differ in how the "loans" of these films are handled. 

And we'll cover adding their apps to your phone or tablet. 

If you have questions or would like to attend the discussion, please email Patricia Ruocco at 

ruoccop@lislelibrary.org 

Contact info: 

Joy Davis 

Lisle Library District 

davisj@lislelibrary.org 

6309711675  

77 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675


The purpose of Libraries is to provide 
opportunities. Opportunity for information, 
research, connection, cultural awareness; 
the list extends for miles. One of the Lisle 
Library District’s goals is to provide an 
opportunity for kindness. 

This effort has been conjured in collecting 
needed items for veterans and homeless 
people, hosting blood drives, food drives, 
and more, but the LLD sought something 
more permanent alongside these 
community efforts. Thus, the LLD 
Kindness Card program was launched in 

December 2021. 

The LLD Kindness Card program consists of card-making stations in both Adult and Youth 
Services filled with colorful blank cards and a variety of markers, stickers, and stencils. The 
stations accommodate an instant volunteer opportunity, and children in grades 6-12 can 
earn an hour of volunteering for every five cards made (with a maximum of two hours/ten 
cards). All completed cards are sent to Cardz for Kidz, a nonprofit organization based in 
Chicago that distributes handmade cards to hospitalized children, seniors, and veterans 
internationally. 

While this type of program is typically referred to as a “passive program,” we note that this 
program is anything but passive. The program is an exercise of love, empathy, generosity, 
or quite simply, kindness. Our patrons will never know who their card reaches, and there’s a 
beauty in spreading anonymous kindness. Seeing the card makers focused on sending a 
message of love fosters nearly palpable energy in the Library. 

Since the program launched on December 3, 151 cards have been made and our first 
delivery to Cardz for Kidz was on December 29. 

Our goal is not just for the program to grow, but for the kindness to grow as well. 
Communities want to give back and spread kindness, we are merely offering them the 
opportunity. 

Submitted by Joy Davis 

My Library is… Fostering Kindness - Lisle Library 
District  

78 



Pandemic Programming - Baby Goats, Churros, and Pumpkins 

Posted by Gail Graziani January 3, 2022 

Like many public libraries, the Lisle Library District has been challenged to 
provide new, primarily outdoor events for our community in response to the 
pandemic. Annual inside pre-pandemic events had included Harry Potter 
Day and Star Wars Reads Day – both of which entailed a full house of 
hundreds of patrons enjoying treats, crafts, and games. Now, with large 
inside events on indefinite hiatus, the time had come to try a new outside 
event or two in addition to the Summer Read Kick Off event which has 
traditionally been held in the parking lot. 

The result was LLD’s first-ever Fall Fest held in 2021! Since September 
brings Library Card Sign-Up Month, we wanted to offer an event where 
people could sign up for, or renew, their library cards while enjoying a 
festive evening outside with safety protocols in place. Staff involved in the 

planning and implementation of Fall Fest included Adult Services Director Elizabeth Hopkins, Adult 
Services Programming Librarian Xavier Duran, Youth Services Director Will Savage, and LLD’s Assistant 
Director Beth McQuillan. 

Initial brainstorming yielded the following ideas: baby goats, churros, and pumpkins – all of which became 
central to the event. The distribution of tasks included the following: 

 Xavier booked the Churros Y Chocolate food truck and the petting zoo 

 Elizabeth acted as the central point person for Fall Fest. She coordinated with all Library departments to 
make sure tasks were evenly distributed and the event was fully staffed 

 Will and Youth Services staff developed a seasonal craft for kids 

 Beth assisted with decorations including hay bales, mums, and pumpkins 

 Fall Fest was publicized on social media, the print newsletter, email blasts, Patch, the Daily Herald, and 
with flyers and posters throughout the Library 

The most stressful part of planning a large outdoor event is, of course, the uncertainty of the weather and 
the inability to move things like a petting zoo inside, both logistically and due to Covid concerns. Unless the 
weather was hazardous, staff was prepared to proceed outside – even in rain. Fortunately, September 17th 
turned out to be quite warm – it felt like 90 degrees, especially during the setup period before the event 
began at 5:00 p.m. Another difficulty was that vendors were in high demand and it took quite a while to 
hear back from them to confirm their attendance. 

When asked what surprised her the most about the event, Elizabeth said, “The 650 people who showed up! 
Truly I was shocked by the attendance. I was expecting 400-500 people, which is our average for large 
Summer Read events.” Xavier was also surprised by the attendance, “It was absolutely larger than 
expected. We contracted for 350 churros and we blew through that quickly. Luckily, the vendor was able to 
make more.” For Elizabeth, the best part of Fall Fest was that, “We noticed a lot of friend groups and 
extended families meeting up at Fall Fest for a Friday “night out” together. That was especially memorable 

79 



for me.” Xavier enjoyed “the baby cows, churros, and the unexpectedly large crowd.” 

Things to keep in mind for the next Fall Fest include preparing for likely high attendance by offering more 
activities in order to distribute the crowd more evenly and shorten waiting times. Building on the success of 
Fall Fest, the Library held a primarily outside Winter Read Kick-Off Party on December 3rd with a reindeer 
petting zoo, hot chocolate, crafts, and more. Patrons were able to go into the meeting rooms to sign up for 
Winter Read and to browse some winter-themed materials, but the bulk of the activities and people were 
happily outside in the parking lot. Attendance for Winter Read was also surprisingly high at 600 attendees. 

The popularity of recent outdoor events like Fall Fest and the Winter Read Kick-Off Party demonstrates 
that demand is strong for family-friendly programming held outside, even in fall and early winter, and that 
these events offer a great way to bring the community together at the Library. 

 

Tags: building relationships community engagement public libraries 

80 

https://www.mylibraryis.org/tags/building-relationships
https://www.mylibraryis.org/tags/community-engagement
https://www.mylibraryis.org/tags/public-libraries


 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

ADVOCACY & OUTREACH COMMITTEE MEETING 

January 13, 2022 - 1:04 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee | Chair (via GoToWebinar) 

Lorna Turner - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 

Sara Wynn - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the January 7, 2022 Advocacy and Outreach Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Wynn moved to approve minutes of the January 7, 2022 Advocacy and Outreach 

Committee Meeting. Trustee Turner seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
4. Member fundraiser ideas - discussion 

 

Chairwoman Sullivan reviewed the January 7th Advocacy and Outreach Committee meeting presentation. She 

covered donor segmentation, Trustee involvement, and goal setting. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Wynn thanked Chairwoman Sullivan for the fundraising information. She 

commented on fundraising for the LiteZilla project versus general fundraising. Trustee Turner agreed 

with Trustee Wynn regarding future fundraising efforts and said she wished to take it ‘step by step.’ 

Committee members agreed to focus on the LiteZilla fundraising project. Director Weinstein 

commented on the Committee’s role of generating ideas and bringing recommendations to the full 

Board. She stated that the Committee could bring a general fundraising recommendation to the full 

Board at a future meeting.  

 

Chairwoman Sullivan mentioned a $2,000 grant opportunity via the LLD Foundation. Director 

Weinstein stated that the Library could contact the Foundation and ask if it was still available. She 

also mentioned that donation letters were sent to the Friends and Foundation. President Bartelli read 

aloud fundraising recommendations from the ILA Trustee Facts File. She stated that she thought the 

Committee was on track with the fundraising effort. Committee members discussed developing a 

visual representation of the donation progress. Director Weinstein suggested a LiteZilla coloring page 

for kids. The Committee discussed contacting businesses. Director Weinstein suggested, as a first 

step, to have the Lisle Chamber of Commerce send out an eBlast on the Library’s behalf. Trustee 

Turner spoke about pursuing donations from major corporations. Chairwoman Sullivan asked how to 

gather Lisle business data. Director Weinstein mentioned that there are Library databases that can 

identify Lisle businesses. 

81 



 

2 
 

 

5. Fundraising calendar - discussion 

 

Agenda items 4 and 5 were discussed as one topic (above).  

 

6. Board recommendations - discussion 

 

The Committee agreed to bring four recommendations to the full Board. The Committee recommended 

having Director Weinstein personally contact the Friends and Foundation, post information about the 

fundraising effort to the LLD website, include fundraising information in the newsletter, and have an internal 

display that shows the donation progress. 

 

7. Set next meeting date/time - discussion 

 

Chairwoman Sullivan suggested dates for the Committee’s next meeting. The Committee agreed to Thursday, 

February 10th at 1 pm. 

 

8. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Turner moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Wynn seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 2:25 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Advocacy & Outreach Committee on February 10, 2022. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Committee Chair 

82 


